McLaughlin, Michael

From: David VanLuven <dvanluven@townofbethlehem.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:58 AM

To: McLaughlin, Michael

Cc: Joanne Cunningham; 'William Reinhardt'

Subject: Quick Question about Placing Storyboards

Hi Mike,

For the last several months, I've been with a local Eagle Scout and an ad hoc justice and equity working group on a
storyboards project. The plan is to put storyboards in each hamlet and to use them to show the wonderful diversity we
have in Bethlehem by putting engaging bios about different Town residents in them.

The Eagle Scout built the storyboards this summer, and we’re going to place one in each hamlet. Five will go on Town
properties, but I’'m hoping to put 2 along the rail trail: 1 by the exercise station in Slingerlands (by the parking lot), and 1
by the exercise station in Elsmere (just past the bridge over Elsmere Ave).

As you can see in the photo, the storyboards are well constructed and not too big. Our Highway Dept can install them,
and we’re ready to go ASAP.

Can you tell me what | need to do to get the County’s permission to place these storyboards on the 2 county sites? I've
cc:d Joanne Cunningham and Bill Reinhardt since the sites are in their districts.

Thanks!
David

David VanLuven

Bethlehem Town Supervisor

445 Delaware Avenue, Delmar, NY 12054

(518) 439-4955 x1164 www.townofbethlehem.org
Visit me on Facebook and Instagram

! BETHLEHEM
FORWARD & www. bethlehemforward.com

ﬁ Got invalved in the Comprehensive Plan Updalte.

Help plan the future of Bethlehem!
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